
From:                                         Josh Stevens
Sent:                                           Monday, April 24, 2023 8:18 AM
To:                                               Saundra Passailaigue
Cc:                                               Will Bradshaw; Mayor Riley; Crystal Caldera
Subject:                                     Agenda Item May 2 Council Mee�ng
 
Good morning Ms. Passailaigue,
 
Can we please add the following agenda item to the May 2, 2023 City Council mee�ng? I have
discussed with Councilman Bradshaw and he has agreed to cosponsor this agenda item. 
 

 “Discussion and possible ac�on regarding hiring a real
estate broker for a compe��ve bid proposal process for
future execu�on of a short-term lease agreement at the
City of Leon Valley’s property at 6417 Evers Road. ”
 
Mayor Riley and Dr. Caldera, if this agenda item conflicts with another agenda item or is duplica�ve of
another agenda item when you review the agenda on Wednesday, feel free to give me a call and we
can either remove or modify it.
 
Thanks much,
Josh Stevens
 
Sent from my iPhone


